NEW MEXI00 OTL CONSTIVAIION COMMISSTON
AR ‘ER LD
ARFESTA, NRW MEXICO
Februany 10,1981

fmoco Production Cormpany

n

Post Of fuce Box 68

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

100, S. Culebra Bluff Bone Spring

Gentlemen:

As of November 30 , 19 80 our records reflect your

Brantley B lease to be /21

barrels over produced. This figure is more than five (5) times the daily

allewable of 14 L ~_barrels,
Further your Transporter has over-run this lease by 182
barrels.
Legal over-production is censidered as five (5) times the daily allowable.

Any production over that figure must be compensated for by vwnder-production.
If these figures do not agree with your records, contact Mr. R. L.

Stamets, Box 2088, Santa Fe, ew Maxico, 87501.

Also, this office is not receiving Form C-115 on this well. Please send us

copies from July to the current month.
Yours very truly,

Z&/iéqa Lot

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

April 6 SECOND REQUEST:

We_are not receiving Form C-115 on the subject well. Failure to subm1t same within

the next T0 days will resu]t in cancellation of the aliowable. -

cc: Mr. R. L. Stamets Santd Fe -
Transporter PER



